

GLENBARD TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 87

596 Crescent Boulevard, Glen Ellyn, IL 60137-4297, (630) 469-9100, www.glenbard87.org

MEETING NOTICE

The Student Performance and Achievement Committee of the Glenbard #87 Board of Education will meet at **6:00 p.m.** on **Wednesday May 3, 2017** at at the District Office Board Room - 596 Crescent Boulevard, Glen Ellyn, IL 60137.

Agenda

Subject & Purpose	Discussion Leader(s)
Approval of Minutes from Wednesday, April 5, 2017	Committee Members
Purpose: Committee members will review and approve the minutes from Wednesday, April 5, 2017.	
Activities Required to Initiate New Committee	Committee Members
Purpose: The members will complete activities necessary to initiate the new term of the committee. This will include 1. reviewing / updating contact information, 2. developing a schedule of meeting dates for the year, 3. Reviewing the committee charge, 4. reviewing the Open Meetings Act mandatory training requirements, 5. discussing quorum.	
Course Sectioning Review	Josh Chambers
Purpose: Josh Chambers, <i>Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources</i> , will join Jeff to review our course sectioning process and share how sectioning decisions are made.	
Review of the Postsecondary and Workforce Readiness Act	Jeff Feucht
Purpose: Jeff will review the Illinois <i>Postsecondary and Workforce Readiness Act</i> that was enacted into law last summer and discuss the opportunities it presents for our work in Glenbard 87.	
Equal Opportunity Schools Update	Jeff Feucht
Purpose: Jeff will briefly review this discussion item from the March 20, 2017 again for this committee, as requested by a committee member at the April 5, 2017 SPA meeting.	
Updates on Committee Requests & Future Agenda Items	Committee Members
Purpose: The committee will review updates on questions from the April 5 items, share any committee member requests, and review upcoming agenda items.	
Adjourn	
	Approval of Minutes from Wednesday, April 5, 2017 Purpose: Committee members will review and approve the minutes from Wednesday, April 5, 2017. Activities Required to Initiate New Committee Purpose: The members will complete activities necessary to initiate the new term of the committee. This will include 1. reviewing / updating contact information, 2. developing a schedule of meeting dates for the year, 3. Reviewing the committee charge, 4. reviewing the Open Meetings Act mandatory training requirements, 5. discussing quorum. Course Sectioning Review Purpose: Josh Chambers, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources, will join Jeff to review our course sectioning process and share how sectioning decisions are made. Review of the Postsecondary and Workforce Readiness Act Purpose: Jeff will review the Illinois Postsecondary and Workforce Readiness Act that was enacted into law last summer and discuss the opportunities it presents for our work in Glenbard 87. Equal Opportunity Schools Update Purpose: Jeff will briefly review this discussion item from the March 20, 2017 again for this committee, as requested by a committee member at the April 5, 2017 SPA meeting. Updates on Committee Requests & Future Agenda Items Purpose: The committee will review updates on questions from the April 5 items, share any committee member requests, and review upcoming agenda items.

WHERE EXCELLENCE IS TRADITION